Delaware, as the United States, with the consent of the executive director of the Pennsylvania Game Commission and the Governor, may deem necessary for the establishment of migratory-bird reservations in accordance with the Act of Congress, approved February eighteenth, one thousand nine hundred twenty-nine, entitled "An act to more effectively meet the obligations of the United States under the Migratory Bird Treaty with Great Britain by lessening the dangers threatening migratory game birds from drainage and other causes, by the acquisition of areas of land and of water to furnish in perpetuity reservations for the adequate protection of such birds; and authorizing appropriations for the establishment of such areas, their maintenance and improvement, and for other purposes," reserving, however, to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania full and complete jurisdiction and authority over all such areas not incompatible with the administration, maintenance, protection and control thereof, by the United States under the terms of said Act of Congress.

Effective immediately.

Section 2. The provisions of this act shall become effective immediately upon final enactment.

Approved—The 10th day of July, A. D. 1957.

GEORGE M. LEADER

No. 348

AN ACT

Amending the act of May 9, 1949 (P. L. 982), entitled "An act authorizing and directing the Department of Property and Supplies to convey to the Board of Trustees of the University of Pittsburgh a certain plot of ground and the building thereon, located adjacent to the campus of the University of Pittsburgh for the purpose of providing additional land required by the Medical Center of the University which will include a Graduate School of Public Health," authorizing the use of the property for other university purposes approved by the board of trustees.

State-owned lands.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Title and section 3, act of May 9, 1949, P. L. 982, amended. Section 1. The title and section 3, act of May 9, 1949 (P. L. 982), entitled "An act authorizing and directing the Department of Property and Supplies to convey to the Board of Trustees of the University of Pittsburgh a certain plot of ground and the building thereon, located adjacent to the campus of the University of Pittsburgh, for the purpose of providing additional land required by the Medical Center of the University which will include a Graduate School of Public Health," are amended to read:

An Act

Authorizing and directing the Department of Property Title. and Supplies to convey to the Board of Trustees of the University of Pittsburgh a certain plot of ground and the building thereon, located adjacent to the campus of the University of Pittsburgh, for the purpose of providing additional land required by the Medical Center of the University which will include a Graduate School of Public Health or for such other university purposes as the board of trustees may, from time to time, deem in the best interests of the University.

The Board of Trustees of the University Broader purposes for use by grantee. of Pittsburgh, upon assumption of possession of the property herein described and authorized for conveyance to the University under the conditions herein set forth, shall agree to use the property for the extension of its Medical Center which will include the Graduate School of Public Health or for such other university purposes as the board of trustees may, from time to time, deem in the best interests of the University.

Approved—The 10th day of July, A. D. 1957.

GEORGE M. LEADER

No. 349

AN ACT

Amending the act of May 1, 1933 (P. L. 103), entitled "An act concerning townships of the second class; and amending, revising, consolidating, and changing the law relating thereto," authorizing supervisors to annually appropriate money for certain nursing services.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Section 702, act of May 1, 1933 (P. L. 103), known as "The Second Class Township Code," reenacted and amended July 10, 1947 (P. L. 1481), is amended by adding, at the end thereof, a new clause to read:

Section 702. Supervisors to Exercise Powers.—The corporate powers of townships of the second class shall be exercised by the township supervisors. Where no specific authority is given for the expenditures incident to the exercise of any power hereinafter conferred, or where no specific fund is designated from which such expenditures shall be made, appropriations for such expenditures shall be made only from the general township

The Second Class Township Code.

Section 702, act of May 1, 1938, P. L. 103, reenacted and amended July 10, 1947, P. L. 1481, further amended by adding a new clause LVII.